

PATENT ASSIGNMENT COVER SHEET

Electronic Version v1.1
 Stylesheet Version v1.2

EPAS ID: PAT3088256

SUBMISSION TYPE:	NEW ASSIGNMENT	
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:	CHANGE OF NAME	
CONVEYING PARTY DATA		
	Name	Execution Date
	ADVANCED DRILLING SOLUTIONS GMBH	07/28/2014
RECEIVING PARTY DATA		
Name:	THINK AND VISION GMBH	
Street Address:	LANGGASSE 9	
City:	LEOBEN	
State/Country:	AUSTRIA	
Postal Code:	8700	
PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1		
	Property Type	Number
	Application Number:	13127146
CORRESPONDENCE DATA		
Fax Number:	(703)685-0573	
<i>Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent using a fax number, if provided; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.</i>		
Phone:	7035212297	
Email:	MPessagno@young-thompson.com	
Correspondent Name:	YOUNG & THOMPSON	
Address Line 1:	209 MADISON STREET	
Address Line 2:	SUITE 500	
Address Line 4:	ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22314	
ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER:	4301-1263	
NAME OF SUBMITTER:	ERIC JENSEN	
SIGNATURE:	/Eric Jensen/	
DATE SIGNED:	10/30/2014	
Total Attachments: 8		
source=COMMERCIAL REGISTER#page1.tif		
source=COMMERCIAL REGISTER#page2.tif		
source=COMMERCIAL REGISTER#page3.tif		
source=COMMERCIAL REGISTER#page4.tif		
source=COMMERCIAL REGISTER#page5.tif		
source=COMMERCIAL REGISTER#page6.tif		

PATENT

source=COMMERCIAL REGISTER#page7.tif

source=COMMERCIAL REGISTER#page8.tif

Key date 28.7.2014 Extract with historical data

FN 299529 i

This extract is based on the Commercial Register supplemented by data from the document collection.

The historical data at 28.07.2014 are ~~struck through~~. Deleted legal entities and branches are marked with the sign '#' at the side.

Last entry on 25.04.2014 with the registration number 12
Competent court - Leoben Regional Court

COMPANY

- 1 ~~Advance Drilling Solutions GmbH~~
- 2 ~~Advanced Drilling Solutions GmbH~~
- 12 think and vision GmbH

LEGAL FORM

- 1 Limited liability company

REGISTERED OFFICE in

- 1 Political community Leoben

BUSINESS ADDRESS

- 1 ~~Hauptplatz 7~~
~~8700 Leoben~~
- 3 Langgasse 9
8700 Leoben

BRANCH OF BUSINESS

- 1 Research and development of drilling technology

CAPITAL

- 1 EUR 35,000

KEY DATE FOR YEAR END

1 31 December

YEAR END

4 at ~~31.12.2007~~ filed on ~~02.07.2008~~
5 at ~~31.12.2008~~ filed on ~~04.09.2009~~
6 at ~~31.12.2009~~ filed on ~~19.01.2011~~
7 at ~~31.12.2010~~ filed on ~~29.09.2011~~
9 at ~~31.12.2011~~ filed on ~~26.09.2012~~
11 at 31.12.2012 filed on 24.09.2013

OTHER PROVISIONS

1 The company has one managing director
1 Declaration relating to the setting up of the001
company dated 24.09.2007
12 Resolution of the General Meeting dated002
10.04.2014
Amendment to the Declaration relating to the
setting up of the company in Point II.

MANAGING DIRECTORS (under commercial law)

A DI. Bouchra Lamik-Thonhauser, d.o.b. 05.02.1973
1 has represented independently since 28.09.2007

SHAREHOLDER CAPITAL INVESTED CONTRIBUTED

B Dr. Gerhard Thonhauser, d.o.b
07.05.1969
1 ~~EUR 35,000~~
10 Function deleted
1 ~~EUR 17,500~~

10 Function deleted
C TDE Group GmbH
10 EUR 35,000
10 EUR 17,500

Totals: EUR 35,000 EUR 17,500

--- PERSONS -----

1 A DI. Bouchra Lamik-Thonhauser, d.o.b. 05.02.1973
1 ~~Seizerstrasse 66~~
~~8793 Gai~~
8 Edling 50 b
8793 Gai
1 B Dr. Gerhard Thonhauser, d.o.b. 07.05.1969
1 ~~Seizerstrasse 66~~
~~8793 Gai~~
8 Edling 50 b
8793 Gai
10 C TDE Group GmbH
10 (FN 304663 i)
10 Langgasse 9
8700 Leoben

----- OVERVIEW OF EXECUTION -----

Leoben Regional Court

1	Registered on 28.09.2007 4169/07 k Application for new registration of a firm received on 26.09.2007	Business case	24	Fr
2	Registered on 04.10.2007 4403/07 f Correction ex officio	Business case	24	Fr
3	Registered on 19.04.2008 1832/08 h Application for amendment received on 08.04.2008	Business case	24	Fr
4	Registered on 04.07.2008 3321/08 y Electronic year end submission received on 02.07.2008	Business case	24	Fr

5	Registered on 08.09.2009 4662/09 d Electronic year end submission received on 04.09.2009	Business case	24	Fr
6	Registered on 25.01.2011 266/11 g Electronic year end submission received on 19.01.2011	Business case	24	Fr
7	Registered on 13.10.2011 8226/11 m Electronic year end submission received on 29.09.2011	Business case	24	Fr
8	Registered on 14.12.2011 9403/11 v Application for amendment received on 09.12.2011	Business case	24	Fr
9	Registered on 03.10.2012 19183/12 i Electronic year end submission received on 26.09.2012	Business case	24	Fr
10	Registered on 04.06.2013 1732/13 f Application for amendment received on 22.05.2013	Business case	24	Fr
11	Registered on 01.10.2013 3911/13 i Electronic year end submission received on 24.09.2013	Business case	24	Fr
12	Registered on 25.04.2014 1443/14 p Application for amendment received on 14.04.2014	Business case	24	Fr

----- INFORMATION OF THE AUSTRIAN NATIONAL BANK -----

as at 28.07.2014 valid ID number: 8240140

Created via JUSLINE clearing
house***** HA022

Court fee: EUR 5.6 ***** 28.07.2014 11:49:25.409 85566170

** LINES: 96

Commercial Register Retrieved on 28.7.2014 at 11:49:25 CET



REPUBLIK ÖSTERREICH
FIRMENBUCH

FB

Stichtag 28.7.2014

Auszug mit historischen Daten

FN 299529 i

Grundlage dieses Auszuges ist das Hauptbuch ergänzt um Daten aus der Urkunden-
sammlung.

Die mit 28.07.2014 historischen Daten sind ~~durchgestrichen~~. Gelöschte Rechts-
träger und Zweigniederlassungen sind seitlich mit dem Zeichen '#' markiert.

Letzte Eintragung am 25.04.2014 mit der Eintragsnummer 12
zuständiges Gericht Landesgericht Leoben

FIRMA

- 1 ~~Advance Drilling Solutions GmbH~~
- 2 ~~Advanced Drilling Solutions GmbH~~
- 12 think and vision GmbH

RECHTSFORM

- 1 Gesellschaft mit beschränkter Haftung

SITZ in

- 1 politischer Gemeinde Leoben

GESCHÄFTSANSCHRIFT

- 1 ~~Hauptplatz 7~~
- 1 ~~8700 Leoben~~
- 3 Langgasse 9
- 8700 Leoben

GESCHÄFTSZWEIG

- 1 Forschung und Entwicklung von Bohrtechnologie

KAPITAL

- 1 EUR 35.000

STICHTAG für JAHRESABSCHLUSS

- 1 31. Dezember

JAHRESABSCHLUSS

- 4 ~~zum 31.12.2007 eingereicht am 02.07.2008~~
- 5 ~~zum 31.12.2008 eingereicht am 04.09.2009~~
- 6 ~~zum 31.12.2009 eingereicht am 19.01.2011~~
- 7 ~~zum 31.12.2010 eingereicht am 29.09.2011~~
- 9 ~~zum 31.12.2011 eingereicht am 26.09.2012~~
- 11 zum 31.12.2012 eingereicht am 24.09.2013

SONSTIGE BESTIMMUNGEN

- 1 Die Gesellschaft hat 1 Geschäftsführer
- 1 Erklärung über die Errichtung der Gesellschaft 001
vom 24.09.2007
- 12 Generalversammlungsbeschluss vom 10.04.2014 002
Änderung der Erklärung über die Errichtung der Gesellschaft
in Punkt II.

GESCHÄFTSFÜHRER/IN (handelsrechtlich)

- 1 A DI. Bouchra Lamik-Thonhauser, geb. 05.02.1973
vertritt seit 28.09.2007 selbständig

GESELLSCHAFTER/IN

STAMMEINLAGE

HIERAUF GELEISTET

PATENT

REEL: 034112 FRAME: 0957

1	B	Dr. Gerhard Thonhauser, geb. 07.05.1969	
10			EUR 35.000
1		Funktion gelöscht	
10			EUR 17.500
1		Funktion gelöscht	
10	C	TDE Group GmbH	
10			EUR 35.000
10			EUR 17.500

	Summen:		EUR 35.000 EUR 17.500

--- PERSONEN -----

1	A	DI. Bouchra Lamik-Thonhauser, geb. 05.02.1973
1		Seizerstraße 66
		8793 Gai
8		Edling 50 b
		8793 Gai
1	B	Dr. Gerhard Thonhauser, geb. 07.05.1969
1		Seizerstraße 66
		8793 Gai
8		Edling 50 b
		8793 Gai
10	C	TDE Group GmbH
10		(FN 304663 i)
10		Langgasse 9
		8700 Leoben

----- VOLLZUGSÜBERSICHT -----

Landesgericht Leoben

1	eingetragen am 28.09.2007	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	4169/07 k
	Antrag auf Neueintragung einer Firma	eingelangt am 26.09.2007		
2	eingetragen am 04.10.2007	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	4403/07 f
	amtswegige Berichtigung			
3	eingetragen am 19.04.2008	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	1832/08 h
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 08.04.2008		
4	eingetragen am 04.07.2008	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	3321/08 y
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 02.07.2008		
5	eingetragen am 08.09.2009	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	4662/09 d
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 04.09.2009		
6	eingetragen am 25.01.2011	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	266/11 g
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 19.01.2011		
7	eingetragen am 13.10.2011	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	8226/11 m
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 29.09.2011		
8	eingetragen am 14.12.2011	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	9403/11 v
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 09.12.2011		
9	eingetragen am 03.10.2012	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	19183/12 i
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 26.09.2012		
10	eingetragen am 04.06.2013	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	1732/13 f
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 22.05.2013		
11	eingetragen am 01.10.2013	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	3911/13 i
	Elektronische Einreichung Jahresabschluss	eingelangt am 24.09.2013		
12	eingetragen am 25.04.2014	Geschäftsfall	24 Fr	1443/14 p
	Antrag auf Änderung	eingelangt am 14.04.2014		

----- INFORMATION DER ÖSTERREICHISCHEN NATIONALBANK -----

zum 28.07.2014 gültige Identnummer: 8240140

erstellt über Verrechnungsstelle JUSLINE ***** HA022
Gerichtsgebühr: EUR 5.6 ***** 28.07.2014 11:49:25,409 85566170 ** ZEILEN: 96

Firmenbuch

Abgefragt am 28.7.2014, um 11:49:25 MEZ
